| {17/07/2012) Pl - appllcatlon reference, 120954, 1 x DSLAM Telecommunications 7 " Pag

From: Craig Willox <

To: "nit@aberdeencity.qov.uk” <pi@aberdeencity.qov.uk>

CC: : .

Date: 16/07/2012 21:48

Subject: application reference, 120954, 1 x DSLAM Telecommunications Broadband Cabinet

To whom it may concern,

We would like to object to appllcatlon reference, 120954, 1 x DSLAM Telecommunlcattons Broadband
Cabinet, adj to

9 St Swithin Street Gladstone

Place, Aberdeen for the following reasons:

1. Detract from vaiue of our property.
2. There ara already an unsightly box at the corner of our property and a parking meter at our 31de
) enfrance so feel we're being unfairly used as a site for everybody else’s convenience.
( 3. Concern about damage to our property during the install.
4, The side door just adjacent to the proposed install is our main access to our house and don’t want
to see this huge box every time we come in or go out.
- 5. There’s already a large tree kerbside just before the proposed install which is oausmg the

pavement to swell and buckle so the box would narrow the pavement further making it harder to
manocuever around with prams. Once the unit is in it leaves the absolute minimum of 1.8 m of clear
pavement space to the edge of the road and it's a very-busy place for parents dropping off and picking up
their children from the local school.

As an alternative we would propose that the unit be installed further down Gladstone Place just before the
small lane at the rear of our property. The area is double yellowed so there’s no longer the issue of kids
being dropped off and picked up. There are no trees in the vicinity to cause obstruction on the pavement
and it's not right beside anybody's access to property.

C Willox
9 5t Swithin St
Aberdeen
AB106XB



